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ASHCOMBE, simonsbath
Ashcombe, one of the most sheltered spots on Exmoor is a valley running south to join the Barle at Simonsbath. It includes the ruins of a designed, romantic landscape about which little is known but was the work of the Knight family, probably John Knight who completed his purchase of  the former Royal Forest in 1820. One of his first works appears to have been to create a tree nursery beside Ashcombe which appears in the form of neat squares, possibly edged by box, on the 1822 map of Somerset. Box still survives in Ashcombe.

It seems that John Knight was imbued with the idea of the romantic landscape to match his planned large mansion that would have faced south down the Barle valley. He created a park with fallow deer, later destroyed when they became a nuisance. He was certainly familiar with many great houses and their gardens, for example Hestercombe. The ruined tower by the Lynton road was probably a landmark on the approach to Simonsbath house from the North. 
At Ashcombe north-east of the house the valley narrows sharply northwards and the entrance to the upper stretch is marked by great white rocks on either side. These are part of the natural landscape but have been deliberately exposed. Before the growth of trees and shrubs they would have been visible for some distance as people entered the valley from the south.

The valley was entered by several simple paths edged with stone and presumably through doorways in a walled which still spanned the valley in the 1880s. The footings of the arch that carried the wall over the stream have been uncovered 
A leat from the stream carried water to Simonsbath House and may have allowed for a cascade. Certainly the bed of the stream contains a series of small falls as it turns to pass behind White Rock Cottage, which takes its name from the great rock on the west of the valley, which it faces. It was formerly the site of the village school. In the bank below the school is a building, probably a grotto, recently recovered from the encroaching scrub. Several bridges crossed the stream but only one near the junction with the Barle survives.
John Knight left for Jersey in 1837 and his son was more interested in creating farms and supporting mining. However the path creating a circular walk in the valley, survived in the late 19th century when the area was a described as an oak plantation. The valley gardens were left to decline and by the 21st century were largely overgrown. They are now being cleared and the paths uncovered by the Exmoor National Park Authority.
There is public access to the site from the carpark
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